

ABEER M. ABDELAZIZ

PSYCHOLOGIST

P (+20)1005603430

E Abeermatboly15@gmail.com

A 6th of October

SUMMARY

I have 22 Years of Experience as Perceptive and logical Psychologist with background studying client behavior and brain function. Sophisticated professional with experience applying wide-ranging knowledge base to accurately diagnose and treat patients' disorders. Demonstrated knowledge of multicultural aspects of psychology and how cultural differences impact screenings and responses.

EXPERIENCE

2019 to Current Time

Clinical Psychologist, Médecine Sans frontières, Maadi Project.

- **Individual and group psychotherapy**
- **Provide psychological first aid in emergency situation**
- **Coperate in Multi-disiplinary team .**

2002 To Sep 2018

Clinical psychologist , Various Psychiatric Public Hospitals , Giza & Cairo

April 2003 To Sep 2011

Psychologist, Different private clinics, Cairo &Giza

General Key Responsibilities:

- Assess and evaluate patients using interviews and other psychometric tools
- Form and assess a therapeutic treatment plane.
- Exute individual and group interventions
- Work as part of multi-disciplinary Team.
- Perform the psychotherapeutic intervention.

TRAININGS

- Psychodrama Therapy (May 2024)
- Sexual violence self learning (Mar 2024)
- Acceptance and commitment therapy (Dec 2022)
- Post-traumatic stress disorder (Nov 2018)
- Cognitive Behaviour Therapy (Aug 2018)
- The use of some play therapy techniques in psychotherapy (Aug 2018)
- The correct application of Wechsler's fourth scale (Jul 2018)

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Arts : Psychology /Al Azhar University / 2002.
- Addiction Treatment Diploma / 2004.
- Preliminary MA /Ain Shams University / May 2021

KEY SKILLS

- TRAUMA FOCUSED THERAPY
- ADDICTION TREATMENTNE
- EXPERIENCE WITH VULRNABLE GROUPS IN EGYPT AND AFRICA
- CBT -TF
- DBT
- PLAY THERAPY
- NEURO PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSESSMENTS
- PSYCHOMETRY
- GROUP THERAPY
- EXPERIENCE IN GOVERNEMETAL FOUNDATIONS
- EXPERIENCE IN

-
- The principles of addiction (Mar 2014)
 - Illinois measure of the capacity of psycholinguistic (Oct 2013)
 - The correct application of Stanford's fifth scale (2011 & Apr 2013)
 - Strengthening of Mental Health services in Egypt (Jan 2011)
 - Modify the behaviour of the autistic child development skills (Jun 2010)
 - Integrated Medical Services (2010)
 - The training of parents (Dec 2010)
 - Neuropsychiatric Assessment & how to run an ADHD Service (Nov 2010)
 - The integration teamwork in child clinic (Sep 2007)
 - Training procedures of restraint and seclusion (Jul 2007)
 - Methods of using psychological tests for children (Feb 2006)
 - Biological, Social, Spiritual and Legal aspects of addiction (Jan 2006)
 - Addiction and Children (Jul 2005)
 - Cross Cultural Aspects of Addiction (Apr 2005)
 - Addiction in specific groups (Apr 2005)
 - Training of Trainers program (Mar 2005)
 - Life Skills (Oct 2004)
 - Resilience (Sept 2004)
 - Co-dependence (Aug 2004)
 - The use of psycholinguistic programming in relapse prevention (May 2004)
 - Art Therapy in addiction (Sep 2003)
 - Group work in treatment of addiction (Aug 2003)
 - Team building (Jul 2003)

PRIVATE CLINICS

- TRAINING
 - LEADERSHIP
 - TEAME PLAYER
 - ADVANCED ENGLISH
-